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 Dear Miss‘_B.ussene: e .

- -  lhave received your communication of March 4th, oo

. together with the letter sent to Senator Kennedy ftnm Miss Harriet A, -~

PR _Clemens d Decatur, Michigan.™ - et BTN o

- in res e to her comments, the ¥BI, at the direction -
of President Johnson, conducted 2 prompt, intensive, objective and
thorough jnvestigation of the assassination of President Kennedy. The
results of this {nyestigation were accurately reported to the Warren

R Commission, and not one chred of evidence bas peen developed 10
T any other person In 2 consplracy with Lee Harvey Oswald to acgassinate

-
-
- -

Py o President Kennedy. Al available evidence and facts point to onc con- ¢
' _ clusiqn--that Oswald acted alone in his crimé. Co B

E ) ou may also wish to advise Miss Clemens that Lec Harve,
Oswald was never an employee oF »Agent’ of the FBI nor did he have any

. aftiliation whatsoever with this Bureaw. .
o S.ve+ 3 1am returning Miss Clemens® letier since you nay wish
 lokeepittayour fles. PRI
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